### **CITY AND COUNTY OF SWANSEA**

#### MINUTES OF THE STANDARDS COMMITTEE

## HELD AT COMMITTEE ROOM 5, GUILDHALL, SWANSEA ON FRIDAY, 3 JUNE 2016 AT 9.35 AM

**PRESENT**: M Howells (Chair) Presided

Councillor(s)Councillor(s)Councillor(s)J A HaleC E LloydL G Thomas

Co-opted Member(s) Co-opted Member(s) Co-opted Member(s)

J Burgess G Evans P Crayford M Williams

Officer(s)

Huw Evans Head of Democratic Services
Allison Lowe Democratic Services Officer

Tracey Meredith Deputy Head of Legal & Democratic Services / Deputy

**Monitoring Officer** 

**Apologies for Absence**Co-opted Member: J Gomes

#### 1 DISCLOSURES OF PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS.

In accordance with the provisions of the Code of Conduct adopted by the City & County of Swansea, no interests were declared.

### 2 **MINUTES**.

**RESOLVED** that the minutes of the Standards Committee held on 3 June 2016 be approved as a correct record.

Matters Arising:

<u>Minute 34 – Feedback on Annual Meetings with Political Group Leaders, Chief</u> Executive and Chairs of Committees.

The Chair reminded the Committee of the action from the previous meeting in relation to the Independent Members of the Standards Committee attending Community / Town Council meetings as an evidence gathering exercise.

**RESOLVED** that the Head of Democratic Services and Deputy Head of Legal & Democratic Services / Deputy Monitoring Officer draft a document outlining the remit and scope of the exercise as soon as possible.

### 3 **NEW MODEL CODE OF CONDUCT.**

The Deputy Head of Legal and Democratic Services / Deputy Monitoring Officer provided an update to the Committee in relation to the New Model Code of Conduct report presented to Council on 19 May 2016.

**RESOLVED** that the report be noted.

## 4 <u>LOCAL GOVERNMENT ETHICAL FRAMEWORK - NEW STATUTORY</u> PROVISION.

The Deputy Head of Legal and Democratic Services / Deputy Monitoring Officer presented a report following a technical consultation undertaken between 30 November 2015 and 10 January 2016, on the Local Government (Standards Committees, Investigations, Dispensations and Referral) (Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2016 which came into force on 1 April 2016.

The above 2016 Regulations amended the following regulations:

- The Standards Committees (Wales) Regulations 2001;
- The Local Government Investigations (Functions of Monitoring Officers and Standards Committee) (Wales) Regulations 2001;
- Local Authorities (Grant of Dispensations) (Wales) Regulations 2001.

**RESOLVED** that the report be noted.

# 5 PUBLIC SERVICES OMBUDSMAN FOR WALES CODE OF CONDUCT CASEBOOK (FOR INFORMATION)

The Chair updated the Committee on the most recent publications of the Public Services Ombudsman for Wales Code of Conduct Casebooks as follows:

- Issue 6 October 2015;
- Issue 7 January 2016.

**RESOLVED** that the report and appendices be noted.

## 6 PROCESS FOR APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT MEMBER TO STANDARDS COMMITTEE (VERBAL).

The Head of Democratic Services provided a verbal report on the Process for the Appointment of Independent Member to Standards Committee. He would be advertising for two positions, one to commence in approximately September and the other to commence in approximately December 2016.

A discussion ensued in relation to the previous process followed for the appointment of Independent Members and whether the process could be improved on.

The Head of Democratic Services took the opportunity to thank the Chair for his leadership during his term of office and wished him all the best for the future.

#### Minutes of the Standards Committee (03.06.2016) Cont'd

**RESOLVED** that the Head of Democratic Services commence the process of advertising for the Independent Members in Summer 2016.

### 7 **WORKPLAN 2016-2017.**

The Head of Democratic Services provided a Work Programme for 2016-2017:

Date	Issue
TBC	Standards Committee Annual Report
TBC	Annual meetings with Political Group Leaders and
	Chairs of Committees
2 December 2016	Review of Dispensation Regime
When published	PSOW Code of Conduct Casebook
TBC	Training

**RESOLVED** that the contents of the report be noted.

The Chair thanked his colleagues for all of their assistance during his term of office.

The meeting ended at 10.25 am

**CHAIR**